
Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

RE: Activation of Vendor Email ID
1 message

Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in> Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 4:57 PM
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Sudhanshu Mishra <sudhanshu.mishra@vishvaraj.in>, Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>, nitin.saraogi@vishvaraj.in, ashwin.deshmukh@vishvaraj.in, Aditya Vyawahare
<aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in>, sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in, atish.patil@vishvaraj.in

Dear Vivek

 

I have spoken to Sudhanshu.

Please proceed with Vendor Email Activation and kindly confirm to us once done.

 

With Warm Regards

 

Rahul Nerurkar

Head – Information Technology

 

 

Mobile : +91 9820087760 / +91 9820087938

Email: rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in

Website: www.vishvaraj.in

 

 

 

 

From: Vivek Chopade [mailto:vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 07 November 2023 15:37
To: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>; atish.patil@vishvaraj.in; Sudhanshu Mishra <sudhanshu.mishra@vishvaraj.in>; Aditya Vyawahare
<aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Re: Activation of Vendor Email ID

 

Dear Sir,

 

We are yet to receive the confirmation on it for activation of Vendor Email id, as discussed in the last Standup  meeting on Oct.23 last week, MM team ( IM & Procurement) shall
review it and confirm.

 

As discussed with Lokesh & Sudhanshu , they shall check and confirm.

 

Regards

 

Vivek Chopade 

 

 

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 3:35 PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

We are yet to receive the confirmation on it for activation of Vendor Email id, as discussed in the last Standup  meeting on Oct.23 last week, MM team ( IM & Procurement)
shall review it and confirm.

 

As discussed with you Lokesh & Sudhanshu , they shall check and confirm.

 

Regards

 

Vivek Chopade 
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On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 3:21 PM Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Vivek

 

When are we planning to activate the Vendor email IDs ?

 

With Warm Regards

 

Rahul Nerurkar

Head – Information Technology

 

cid:ii_jp5ahape0

 

Mobile : +91 9820087760 / +91 9820087938

Email: rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in

Website: www.vishvaraj.in
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